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Your Reference:  

[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)], 

Sheriff [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@scotcourts.gov.uk  
 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
It was reported in 29 May 2024 that a report on the role of the Lord Advocate was “expected in 
the coming weeks”: Report expected on division of lord advocate’s role | Scottish Legal News.  
 
Could you please tell me if there has been any further update as to when it will be forthcoming, 
or alternatively could you forward my query to Mr McMillan or whomever can field enquiries on 
this matter?  
 
Kind regards,  
 
[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
Sheriff, [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

From: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Denise Swanson <Denise.Swanson@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Role of the Lord Advocate  

Thanks [Redacted – Section 30(c)],  

Here is the correspondence from Sheriff [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] - I have just looked him 
up as I hadn’t heard of him, [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]. 

My only thought was we could send him a link but as that may well be overlooked, I think we 
should just indicated that SG will be publishing on the SG website, and that any contact should 
be with us.  

I have not been in touch with the academics for a while. It may be good to give them a timescale 
in due course.  

[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 

From: [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 10:12 AM 
To: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – 
Section 38(1)(b)]< [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
<[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
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Cc: Denise Swanson <Denise.Swanson@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Role of the Lord Advocate  

Hi [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)], 

No further forward on the report, but I’ll get it moving.  Can I see the correspondence from the 
sheriff? 

Sorry to hear you’re moving on from this.   

Kind regards,  

[Redacted – Section 30(c)] 

[Redacted – Section 30(c)] 

[Redacted – Section 30(c)] 
 
[Redacted – Section 30(c)] 

From: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:59 AM 
To: [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]< [Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Denise Swanson <Denise.Swanson@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Role of the Lord Advocate  

Hi all, 

I am afraid that I am yet to update the minute with the comments from [Redacted – Section 
30(c)] and COPFS. I am also moving on role at the end of August within Justice. I will try and 
update it before I go.  
 
Is there any advance on Mr McMillan’s report- crown Agent is asking and I have MSC in about it 
also from a Sheriff [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]. If we had the near final one for the minute that 
would be great. 

Cheers 

[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

From: PS Crown Agent and Chief Executive <PSCA-CE@copfs.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: PS Crown Agent and Chief Executive <PSCA-CE@copfs.gov.uk> 
Subject: Role of the Lord Advocate  

Hello [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)], 

I hope all is well with you. 
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The Crown Agent has asked me to contact you to check the position with Malcom McMillan’s 
draft baseline paper and draft submission to Ministers. I am aware that since l last had sight of 
them back in April that there has been a PQ from Russell Findlay (S6W-27235) and a recent FOI 
request from [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] on the “Splitting of the roles of the Lord Advocate”. 

I would be grateful if you could provide me with a brief update on this. 

Kind regards, 

[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:24 AM 
To: [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Denise Swanson <Denise.Swanson@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Communications 
Justice and Home Affairs <CommunicationsJusticeAndHomeAffairs@gov.scot>; Anna Donald 
<Anna.Donald@gov.scot> 
Subject: Role of the Lord Advocate 

Dear all, 

I am on leave from Wednesday afternoon till the 14 August. If there are any press queries re the 
above could you pick them up if they come in during my leave.  (We have not had anything since 
the FOI material was sent out three weeks ago.) The folder is up to date with the latest lines 
which were used in the PQs in May and June, and the link is attached.  

Perhaps when I am back we could pick up on where we are with the report and the minute. I 
have simply run out of time to update the minute before my leave, but I would like to get this 
completed on my return.  

Kind regards 

[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 

[Reacted - Section 29(1)(a)] 
 

Email exempt – Section 36(1) 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Home Affairs 2024 <CabSecforJHA@gov.scot>; [Redacted 
– Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 
30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 30(c)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]< [Redacted – 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 30(c)]< [Redacted – Section 
30(c)]@gov.scot>; Denise Swanson <Denise.Swanson@gov.scot>; [Redacted – Section 
38(1)(b)]< [Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Director of Justice 
<DirectorofJustice@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: written PQ - Roles of the Lord Advocate.  

PVO, 

I have sent the PQ through the tracker system just now. 
 
many thanks 
 
[Redacted – Section 38(1)(b)] 
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Section 38(1)(b)  

An exemption under section 38(1)(b) of FOISA (personal information) applies to 

some of the information requested because it is personal data of a third party, i.e. 

names and contact details of individuals and disclosing it would contravene the data 

protection principles in Article 5(1) of the General Data Protection Regulation and in 

section 34(1) of the Data Protection Act 2018.  

This exemption is not subject to the ‘public interest test,’ so we are not required to 

consider if the public interest in disclosing the information outweighs the public 

interest in applying the exemption. 

Section 29(1)(a) 

An exemption under section 29(1)(a) of FOISA (formulation or development of 

government policy) applies to some of the information requested because it relates 

to the development of Scottish Government policy.  

This exemption is subject to the ‘public interest test.’ Therefore, taking account of all 

the circumstances of this case, we have considered if the public interest in disclosing 

the information outweighs the public interest in applying the exemption. We have 

found that, on balance, the public interest lies in favour of upholding the exemption.  

We recognise that there is a public interest in disclosing information as part of open, 

transparent and accountable government, and to inform public debate. However, 

there is a greater public interest in high quality policy and decision-making, and in 

the properly considered implementation and development of policies and decisions. 

This means that Ministers and officials need to be able to consider all available 

options and to debate those rigorously, to fully understand their possible implications. 

Their candour in doing so will be affected by their assessment of whether the 

discussions on the consultation on whether the prosecution and government 

functions of the law officers should be separated will be disclosed in the near future, 

when it may undermine or constrain the Government’s view on that policy while it is 

still under discussion and development. 

Section 36(1) 

An exemption under section 36(1) of FOISA (confidentiality in legal proceedings) 

applies to some of the information requested because it is legal advice and 

disclosure would breach legal professional privilege. This exemption is subject to the 

‘public interest test’.  

Therefore, taking account of all the circumstances of this case, we have considered 

if the public interest in disclosing the information outweighs the public interest in 

applying the exemption. We have found that, on balance, the public interest lies in 

favour of upholding the exemption. We recognise that there is some public interest in 

release as part of open and transparent government, and to inform public debate. 

However, this is outweighed by the strong public interest in maintaining the right to 

confidentiality of communications between legal advisers and clients, to ensure that 

Ministers and officials are able to receive legal advice in confidence, like any other 

public or private organisation. 
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Section 30(c)  

An exemption under section 30(c) of FOISA (prejudice to effective conduct of public 

affairs) applies to some of the information requested. This exemption applies 

because revealing the source of the Scottish Government’s legal advice would likely 

to lead to conclusions being drawn from the fact that any particular lawyer has, or 

has not, provided advice, which in turn would likely impair the Government’s ability to 

take forward its work on the consultation on the roles of the Lord Advocate.  

This would constitute substantial prejudice to the effective conduct of public affairs in 

terms of the exemption. This exemption is subject to the ‘public interest test’. 

Therefore, taking account of all the circumstances of this case, we have considered 

if the public interest in disclosing the information outweighs the public interest in 

applying the exemption. We have found that, on balance, the public interest lies in 

favour of upholding the exemption. We recognise that there is a public interest in 

disclosing information as part of open, transparent and accountable government, and 

to inform public debate. However, there is a greater public interest in enabling the 

Scottish Government to determine how and from whom it receives legal advice, 

without facing external pressure or concerns that particular conclusions may be 

drawn from the fact that any particular lawyer has or has not provided legal advice 

on a particular matter.  

Releasing information about the source of legal advice would also be a breach of the 

longstanding Law Officer Convention (reflected in the Scottish Ministerial Code), 

which prevents the Scottish Government from revealing whether Law Officers either 

have or have not provided legal advice on any matter. There is no public interest in 

breaching that Convention by divulging which lawyers provided advice on any issue. 
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